Division of Environmental Health

www.harnett.org

May 13, 2022
Harnett County Government Complex
Brandon King 307 W. Comelius Harnett Boulevard
152 N. Dam Street Lillington, NC 27546

Angier, NC 27501

ph: 910-893-7547

Re: Kicking Camel Grill Plan Review fax: 910-893-9371
174 N. Mckinley St.
Coats, NC 27521

Dear Mr. King,

This letter acknowledges the review for the above referenced establishment. The plan, received 5-6, and
specifications are approved with the following comments:
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All food equipment must comply with subpart 4-205 of the North Carolina Food Code and
installed as specified in Sections 4-402.11 and 4-202.12.

Lighting must comply with Sections 6-202.11 and 6-303.11 of the North Carolina Food Code.

Handwash sinks shall have splashguards.

Floors, walls, and ceilings finishes shall comply with Sections 6-101.11 and 6-201.11 of the North
Carolina Food Code.

The establishment must comply with the requirements of the North Carolina Food Code and 15A NCAC
18A .2600, “Rules Governing the Food Protection and Sanitation of Food Establishments”. This review
does not cover any aspects of construction regulated by other jurisdictions.

Any changes to the approved plans must be reviewed by our office.

Sincerely,
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